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TO: All Bidders 

FROM: Maria S. Moreno, Director of Purchasing 

DATE: January 30, 2026 

SUBJECT: Rejection of Bids – Bid No. 2025-26-02 Bonita HS Running Track Replacement 

 
Dear Bidders, 
 
The Bonita Unified School District has completed the bid opening for Bid No. 2025-26-02 – 
Bonita High School Running Track Replacement. After careful review, the District has 
determined, in accordance with California Public Contract Code Section 20111 and 22038, that 
all submitted bids will be rejected. 
 
The District has decided to rebid this project in order to ensure full and fair competition and to 
meet all project requirements. 
 
Key points for bidders: 
 

1. Bid Rejection: All bids submitted for Bid No. 2025-26-02 are formally rejected. No 
contract will be awarded under this solicitation. 
 

2. Rebid Notice: A new solicitation will be issued in the near future. All interested bidders 
will be notified in accordance with District and California public contracting requirements. 
 

3. Rationale: This action is taken in the best interest of the District and is consistent with the 
District’s authority under Public Contract Code Section 20111, which allows a public entity 
to reject all bids when it is in the public interest. 

 
We appreciate the time, effort, and resources all bidders invested in preparing their proposals. 
The District encourages all interested firms to participate in the forthcoming rebid. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this memo, please contact me at (909) 971-8320 or at 
Moreno@bonita.k12.ca.us. 

 


